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March 11, 1996

John Lanskail N ;
District Manager TAlEn T
Housing Corporation

Cambridge bay, N.T.

X0E 0CO

Re: Staff Housing Un%ﬁs

The Board wanted a letter written regarding the Staff Housing Units.

Moved By: Berna Uttag
Seconded By: Mosie Jayko

"That a letter be written regarding the staff housing units to allo-
cate the empty units to local inuit G.N.W.T. employees, since e

is extreme shortage of public housing units. This will help the
community with the housing needs."
Carried.

I hope that something will be done to solve the above topic.

Sincerely,

avid %@pktoo

Chairman

c.c. Kelvin Ng Minister Responsible for Housing
John Ningark Member of Lesgislative
Goo Arqgluktug Minister for D.P.W.



